
Cherry, Brian K 
8/15/2011 6:54:20 PM 
'pac@cpuc.ca.gov' (pac@cpuc.ca.gov) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Fw: Incident at Redacted Sacramento 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 06:16 PM 
To: UO EP Gas Incident Notify 
Subject: Incident at Redacted Sacramento 

Redacted Sacramento, County of Sacramento At 1130 hours on 8/15/11 at 
employees dug into a 2 inch steel gas main allowing gas to escape. A USA request had been 
received and the line was properly marked. 

PG&E was notified of this incident by 
1148 hours. The area was blocked off and 10 homes were evacuated. 

Redacted at 1148 hours. Company personnel arrived at 

The incident was determined to be reportable at 1415 hours due to media (KXTV and KCRA) 
being present. The CPUC was notified at 1431 hours. 

There were no fatalities or injuries as a result of this incident. Estimated damages are not 
known at this time but will be less than $50,000. 

The flow of gas was stopped at 1545 hours. Repairs were then made and completed. Five 
customers were out of service for approximately 10 customer hours. Relights began at 1800 
hours. 

Please call|Redacted 

additional information. 
at Redacted if you have any questions or require 
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Redacted 

G gineering - Technical Applications 

Redacted 

Redacted 

Redacted 

Redacted 

Redacted 


